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UNITED STATES

* [gB Kf4, $%, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMisslON*

i S ascios in
5 'f 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

g GLEN ELLYN, ILUNO15 60137

***** February 20, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Region III Files

FROM: R. N. Gardner, Section Chief, Braidwood Project, Division
of Reactor Projects

SUBJECT: ACTION ITEMS RESULTING FROM BRAIDWOOD SEMINAR-ASLB OL HEARING
ISSUES

The following action items were identified during the Braidwood Seminar on
ASLB OL hearing issues:

Contention Item 9A

Danielson's section to inspect AWS welding at Braidwood and document the
results in a report.

Contention Item 98

Muffett will pursue the idea of replacement of subject connection.

CAT Inspection

Licensee reeds to docket a commitment to invoke the Byron interference
procedure at Braidwood.

Mr. Keppler, Regional Administrator, recommends that the CAT team visit
Region III to review corrective actions pertaining to CAT findings. '-

Intimidatien and Harrassment

Need to question Mr. X to see if he signed records under pressure.

HVAC

Need to verify NRC acceptance of 50% weld issue (50.55(e)).

82-05

Need to review equipment installations performed only in part by
Phillips Getchow.
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Memo to Region III File 2 February 20, 1986

: Need a satisfactory response to citation on pump bolting issued in 1983
(Report No. 83-07).

,' Maintenance of equipment - analyze what affect the lack of preventative
e maintenance had on equipment.
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' R. N. Gardner, Section Chief

Braidwood Project

cc: W. S. Little
J. Muffett

4 D. Danielson
i L. McGregor

T. Tongue
W. Kropp
J. Harrison
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